

Silver Springs High School SITE COUNCIL MINUTES

01/10/2022 Media Center 3:15 pm

PUBLIC MEETING

Present: Marty Mathiesen (Principal), Scott Mikal-Heine (Assistant Principal), Bethany Williams (School Counselor), Randy Fields (Classified Staff), Jennifer Thompson (Classified Staff/Notetaker), India Greeley (Teacher/WASC), Karla Miller (Teacher/DCC Chair), Julie Gregerson (Teacher), Kristen Furie (Parent), Hailey Furie (Student)

3:20 pm - Call to Order by Randy

3:20pm- Distribution of minutes from 2/25/2021. Reviewed minutes - motion to approve. Seconded.

3:21pm - Introductions

PUBLIC FORUM

3:21pm - Invitation to members of the public to address the School Site Council with issues that are not on the agenda. (None)

DEPARTMENT REPORTS

3:22pm - Counseling - Becoming a school of choice. Enrollment is growing. SPED is currently full. Trying to support students and lots of grade checks.

REPORTS

3:23pm - Counselor - suggested adding a teachers report to the next agenda. Discussion within the group about the school culture.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

3:29pm - 2021 / 22 School Plan for Student Achievement Summary -The full document is 60 pages so Scott made a summary. He will share the entire document with everyone, but this group will review the summary today. Reviewed the goals for this year. Motion to accept with amendment to add ProAct to Goal 2 - by Marty, Seconded by Karla, Unanimously approved.

3:46pm - 2021 / 22 School Safety Plan - Scott presented our current plan with a note to add something regarding wildfires. Working on school wide issues with intercoms and bells. Need to update the classroom safety plans as needed.

3:48pm - Silver Springs Site Budget - Draft budget based on last year's budget. Marty said the new partnerships with the ski resorts is helping increase our school budget with the ski swap. We are dividing our budget generously among the teachers/departments. Need to confirm some of the expenses such as the copy machine. Need to add graduation expenses and any teachers/departments not already on the draft. Motion to accept by Julie as a tentative budget, India seconded. Unanimously approved.

3:58pm - Intervention Update

Learning & Instruction - Jill Sonnenberg - Intervention Specialist - individualized support for students on their courses.

Wellness - Jen Layton - referrals for support outside of school, crisis intervention, assisting students and their families with finding the resources they need.

Discipline (Peer Solutions & RJ Conferencing) - Steve Hansen has been part time on our campus to establish this process. We're the first school in the District to implement this. Now called RAYS - restorative alternatives for youth solutions. Helping students become accountable for the choices they make and empathize with other students.

4:05pm - Facilities Update

Projects, personnel

CTE Building & Construction Trades

Master Plan - architect is going to come present at a site council meeting about the changes that are aimed at this building and campus. District is seeking a bond.

CONFIRM NEXT MEETING: March 14, 2022 @ 3:15pm

ADJOURNMENT: 4:19pm